From: Ka Bom Designs
To: Mart Doyle
Subject: Weekly Progress Report – December 2nd, 2016
Period: 11/18/16-12/2/16
Hours:  15    Hours to Date: 71
Accomplishments for 12/2/16
1) Entrepreneurs completed 3/4 of our project milestones
2) PM’s have done a lot of work on the final deliverables binder
3) Entrepreneurs are still working on the website prototype, the team will have to accept whatever they can do in the next week, the project duration cannot be extended.
Goals for 12/9/16
1) More work on the website prototype
2) Completion of the deliverables binder
Issues:

1) Unable to hold a face to face meeting to close out the project, project close will be a bit informal.
2) Website prototype has not met quality standards thus far, PM’s are skeptical about the completed product.
